

College of Agriculture & Natural Resources Bylaw Recommendations

The review of these bylaws was done from a standpoint that considered revision upon the basis of fluidity of the language, correcting grammatical errors and reducing unnecessary wording. Each section that had recommendations made for revision is provided in this document. Each revised section contains the previous section and the new edits along with the justification behind these revisions.

Page 2

~~1.2.1. The voting faculty in the election of University council and committees shall be all regular faculty and full time fixed term faculty who have served at least three consecutive years and are engaged in the academic activities of the College on a regular basis.~~

~~1.2.2. The voting faculty for elections to College councils and committees and for voting on College policies and decisions shall be all regular faculty and full time fixed term faculty who have served at least three consecutive years and are engaged in the academic activities of the college on a regular basis.~~

1.2.1. The voting faculty in the election of University council and committees, and for the elections to College councils and committees, and for voting on College policies and decisions shall be all regular faculty and full time fixed-term faculty who have served at least three consecutive years and are engaged in the academic activities of the College on a regular basis.

Comment [VPSP1]: These electorate bodies have the same conditions to be applicable. These sections have been condensed into one to reduce redundancy. All subsequent sections should be renumbered accordingly.

Page 5

~~3.1.1. The chief executive officer of the College of Agriculture and Natural Resources.~~

3.1.1. The Dean will serve as the chief executive officer of the College of Agriculture and Natural Resources.

Comment [VPSP2]: This section has been revised to reflect similar wording of the sections surrounding it for better fluidity.

Page 12

3.3.2.4.1. Voting ~~faculty~~ members shall serve three-year terms with one new member elected and one new member appointed each year.

Comment [VPSP3]: Grammatical error has been fixed.

Page 12

3.3.2.4.3. Terms of office for faculty shall commence on August 16.

3.3.2.4.4. Student representatives shall serve one year terms. Terms of office for students shall ~~begin~~ commence on the first day of **summer semester** classes.

Comment [VPSP4]: This section has been revised to reflect similar wording of the sections surrounding it for better fluidity.

Page 13

3.3.3.2.1. The voting membership of the Graduate Committee shall consist of three elected faculty members, three appointed faculty members and.....

Comment [VPSP5]: Grammatical error has been fixed.

Page 17

3.4.6.1. ~~After three years (2007)~~ Every three years, beginning in 2007, the current bylaws for the College Promotion and Tenure Committee will be reviewed by the standing Committee. All changes....

Comment [VPSP6]: This section has been revised so it is more clearly understood.

Page 19

4.1.4.3. Membership on a committee or council shall in all cases carry with it, for student representatives, the right to vote on all matter that fall within the purview of the committee, except for matter that are of exclusive concern to the faculty.

Comment [VPSP7]: This section has been revised to fix a grammatical error in which a word has been left out.